RADIO STATION WMAJ

Centre Broadcasters, Inc., State College, Penna.

Mutual Broadcasting System
250 Watts Unlimited
1450 Kilocycles

Mr, Stanwood R, Morss
R.R. Fo. 3&
Bradford, *ass.

Dear Siri?
We take pleasure in verifying your report of reception of our DX
transmission of Yanuary 3, 1949, from 3-4 AM,
This is the first such test WMAJ has made, and we are quite pleased
M with the number of reports which we have received. At a later date we
expect to run a second test transmission.

Thank you for your report.

Very truly yours,

Brsglis Slomca

Douglas I. Beman
Chief Engineer, WHMAJ

“Covering the Rich Central Pennsylvania Area from Studios in Bellefonte and State College”



